The Secretary,
Town Planning Board
15" Floor
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TOCO PLANNING CONSULTANTS L1b. ' BAiE
TOWN PLANNING, ENVIRONMENT & DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANCY Fi ﬁ
Room 1410 14/F, Capitot Centre, ¥,

5-19 Jardine's Bazaar, % gp

Causeway Bay,
Tel: 2895 0168

E-mail: tocoplanning@ho

Website: http://www.tocoplanning.com é] glj

North Point Government Offices

333 Java Road
North Point,
Hong Kong

Your ref.: TPB/A/TP/649

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Section 16 Planni
Accommodation o
Adjoinin

24 July, 2018

ng Application for Temporary Eating Place (Outside Seating
f a Restaurant) for a Period of 3 Years at a Government Land
g Lot 2060 in D.D. 6, Kam Shek New Village, Tai Po

(Application No. A/TP/649)

We have received additional comments on our Further Information submitted on

20.7.2018.

We request that

the consideration of the planning application by the Town Planning

Board would be deferred for two month so as to allow more time to address the concerns of

the Lands Department.

Yours faithfully,

Toco Planning Consultants Ltd.

%\\.

Ted Chan
Managing Director

cc. DPO/STN- Ms. Shirley Tang

TED T. C. CHAN
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